From:

Subject:

Memo:

No. C-28-b-1600/ FCA (Online)/Shimlay @63
Himachal Pradesh Forest Department

Dated, the Shimla-02 .gé'; /oo:/ D

CCF Shimla To: CF Rampur
Diversion of 3971692 ha of Forest lund for the construetion of
Sunni Dam HEP on Satluj River in favour ol SIVN Ld, within
the jurisdiction of Shimla, Kotgarh and Karsog Forest Divisions

in District Shimla and Mandi, HP,

Please refer to your office memo No. FCA-NI/Sunni Dam

HEP/419 daed 15.05.2020 on the subject cited above,

During examination/ scrutiny of the proposal received vie above

. quoted reference following shortcomings have been noticed:-
i

KML file of area proposed for diversion and CA is not submitted
with the proposal. Please arrange its submission.

Certificate to the effect that land in question recorded in the
check list No. 8 (i.e. list of private/ non forest land) has not been
recorded as ‘Forest® in the revenue record needs to be furnished
by the DFO concerned,

As per non availability of non Forest land certificate issued by
the Deputy Commissjoner encroachment have been found in
some Khasaras. Please arrange to submit the |atest status’
position of that encroachment.

Layout plan of the project site has not been placed in the
proposal folder. Please arrange its submission giving clear
dimension enabling to correlate with the each component of the
project plan,

Name of the signatory i.e. DFO Kotgarh have not been found in
any of the paper placed in the proposal folder.,

Figures of the village wise breakup and employment likely to be
generated uploaded and recorded in the proposal lolder do not
tally,

Proper muck management plan is not placed in the proposal
folder.



8. Certificate w.r.t. wildlife sanctuary area and Eco sensitive zone i
not found placed with the proposal folder,

Three proposal folders are required 1o be submitted whereas you
have submitted two proposal folders. Please arrange the
submission of three proposal folders.

The proposal folder received are returned herewith for attending
the above shortcomings at the earliest possible
Encl: As above,

after proper serutiny.

Chiel (“onsi}w‘(o’t' Forests
a S:SLL Shimla ForestCircle, Shimla

Endst.No. C-28-b-1600/ FCA (Online)/Shimla/ Dated

Copy is forwarded to Nodal Officer-cum-/\PCCF(FCA) Ofo
‘é 6 Pr.CCF(HoFF)HP for favour of information.

-

m— Chief Conservator of Forests
o, ' Shimla Forest Circle. Shimla
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